Present : Cllr B Beeley (Chairman) Cllr P Byrne Cllr S Al-Hamdani Mr A Fletcher Ms G Brownbridge (Oldham Council)

1, Apologies : Cllr R Knotts, Cllr M Woodvine, Cllr K Dawson, Ms L Dryden-Stuart (OLDHAM COUNCIL)

Ms C Wilkins (Peak Park Authority), Ms J Soriente.

2, Declarations of interest None declared

3, Approval of minutes 15th September 2022

Accepted as a true record and signed by the Chairman

GB asked for further information on the point raised at the last meeting by Cllr RK regarding lack of consultation by Oldham Council when issuing planning lists so she could feedback. The clerk advised she was asked to minute this comment which she did.

Cllr AH advised that the situation had improved, but perhaps not quite where it should be and suggested that these concerns should be addressed by the Planning Committee rather than Strategic Planning Committee.

4, To review the recent changes to the Neighbourhood Plan version 1.6.

Cllr Byrne offered her very positive feedback for the work that has been done. There was some discussion around EU obligation and Cllr Al-Hamdani advised that this ends 2023 but we will still be able to adopt EU policy after 2023.

Cllr Byrne left the meeting at 9.50am and the meeting was then non-quorate.

Cllr AH advised that all the corrections that had been identified at the previous meeting were now in the new version 1.6.

Environment – issue in first section, of narrow interest so switched order of policies to:

- 1, Green Infrastructure
- 2, Erosion and Flooding
- 3, Peak District Character

AF - more benefit to people of Saddleworth, still more detail could be tweaked by SPC adding extra to Peak District Park & Oldham Council. Just need to get rid of ambiguity to ensure understanding that the setting is outside Peak Park.

There was some discussion regarding proposal being moved from the body of the document to the appendix.

Cllr AH said that would be easy to do.

GB suggested a map to be drawn on the system, Java Script, Cllr Al-Hamdani to talk to Oldham Council.

Cllr AH summarised the changes that have been made.

AF – a developer reading the plan must not be confused with Peak Park.

Cllr AH– as not quorate we can't make that decision to say it doesn't cover PP. We could ask PP if they are happy being referred to in this document.

Action point – once the changes have been made and draft 1.7 circulated, Clerk to share with PDNPA asking them to confirm they are happy with each policy whether it is ok to apply to Peak Park.

Barn Conversion policy was discussed.

Cllr AH– some of criteria hard to prove or disprove.

AF – we need to be assured it's legal before pre consultation. GB said she would check with Oldham Council legal team.

Cllr AH- no substantive change on design.

Cllr AH – Housing – policy 10 was actually 2 separate policies so actively separated; made reference to Oldham Council Brownfield site policy.

AF – "best use of" to be reworded "prioritise and make best use of" Brownfield Site.

Cllr AH – will action- no other substantive changes to Housing.

Cllr AH – Retail, Commerce, Industry – not made any changes to this section.

Policy 14 very long.

AF – needs to be readable, with clarity in the policies.

GB – could take each policy and put into a table to support this.

AF – a developer needs to be able to pick up a policy and be 100% clear of what is expected.

Next stage is to action this.

Cllr AH – Travel & Transport – first page needs to have an objective addressed by a recommendation – this section will need re jigging.

Cllr AH – air quality monitoring - no substantive changes.

Glossary of terms has been updated. Need to put link in to affordable housing.

GB – will have another read of the new 1.6 version and will feedback to Cllrs AH and BB.

GB – advised the meeting that Natural England, regarding SSSI (Site of Special Scientific Interest), has impact risk zones - click on a zone and it tells you when you need to consider/consult them. She suggested including a reference to this.

GB to send link to Cllr AH.

AF – suggested a chart for our objectives and how they link and reference. A good idea and there was some discussion around this.

Cllr AH – Page 13 – revised whole paragraph and summarised it.

GB asked that we add that we are "assessing green space" change wording against the new criteria.

There was some discussion regarding next steps.

GB - do we want some informal consultation before formal consultation, ie focus group views?

Cllr AH – send to the village community for an informal draft.

Cllr BB – add to next full council agenda and invite representatives from the communities to a separate Strategic Planning meeting?

It was agreed to invite community representatives to the next Strategic Planning meeting – Cllr BB to advise the clerk who to invite.

5, To discuss the timeline completion of the Neighbourhood Plan

GB – need at least 6 week's consultation – will send the link out.

AF – recommended looking at Holmfirth website as lots of information already on there.

AF -start drafting a summary leaflet – will help with the community representatives meeting.

It was agreed to get everything to the clerk in good time so she can send everything out for the next meeting before she goes on holiday.

Cllr AH – Cllr BB sent Cllr AH CW's request concerning track change on the document to make it easier to understand the changes. He will look into this.

Summary:

Cross reference with number objective

Consultation Statement

Basic Conditions Statement

Summary Statement

Add to agenda for next full Council meeting 24/10

Invite Community Groups to next Strat Plan meeting 27/10

Cllr AH to make the agreed change and send version 1.7 to Clerk to distribute

7, Date of Next meeting: 27th October 2022, 09.30hrs